



NWB Tools

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

NWB Technical Review of 2019 and 2020 Annual Reports for the BAF-3, CAM-M, DYE-M, FOX-3 and FOX-M Long Range Radar and Logistics Support Sites' Water Licences No: 8BC-BAF1929, 8BC-CAM1929, 8BC-DYE1929, 8BC-FOD1828, 8BC-FOH1929

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 9:18 AM

To: WILLIAM.WYMAN@forces.gc.ca

Cc: Nirali Gosai <nirali.gosai@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

Please see attached for NWB Technical Review of 2019 and 2020 Annual Reports for the BAF-3, CAM-M, DYE-M, FOX-3 and FOX-M Long Range Radar and Logistics Support Sites' Water Licences No: 8BC-BAF1929, 8BC-CAM1929, 8BC-DYE1929, 8BC-FOD1828, 8BC-FOH1929.

Regards,

--

Sylvia Ekelik

Licencing Administrative Assistant



211006 8BC-BAF, 8BC-CAM, 8BC-DYE, 8BC-FOD, 8BC-FOH 2019-2020 AR ONGE.pdf
228K